
1

Jenkins, Megan

From: C McHugh <cmchugh@mchughbromley.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 4:39 PM
To: Baxter, Garrick; Carter, Meghan
Cc: Michael P. Lawrence; Chris Bromley
Subject: Request for Additional information - Basin 37 Proceeding

Garrick and Meghan, 
  
I am asking on behalf of the Cities and SV Company, for all written information, emails or memos, regarding Megan’s 
“confirmation” to Gary that he has the “authority to initiate the administration under Idaho code section 42-237a.g”. as 
stated in his March 24, 2021 email to Sean, Jennifer, Tim, Shelley and Mat which is SVGWD Ex. 36. 
  
Thanks 
  
Candice M. McHugh 
  

 
380 S. 4th, Ste. 103 
Boise, ID  83702 
(208) 287-0991 – office 
(208) 287-0864 – facsimile 
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Confidentiality Notice: The information in this e-mail (including attachments, if any) is considered confidential and is intended only 
for the recipient(s) listed above. Any review, use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this e-mail is prohibited except by or on behalf 
of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify me immediately by reply email, delete this email, and 
do not disclose its contents to anyone. Thank you. 

  


